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FW EXTERNAL RE VOCs after boiler.msg

Hi Graham
Attached are the modelling files that accompany the Air Quality Assessment (Socotec)
| will get the definitive statements on halogenated wastes soon as possible tomorrow.

For the habitats payment | believe we will need an invoice raising to match a Purchase Order for
Electronic Transfer. .

Best regards. Colin

From: Raynes, Graham <graham.raynes@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 September 2023 16:25

To: Joyce, Darren <darren.joyce@tradebe.com>

Cc: Henderson, Kevin <kevin.henderson@tradebe.com>; Wright, Colin
<colin.wright@tradebe.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tradebe Hendon

Darren,

Thanks for the attached - | have gone through them - just a couple of things to look at and then
we can duly make this.

| can’t see anything which covers the issue of potential treatment of halogenated wastes via the
off-gases to the boiler.

Please also supply the modelling files that accompany the Air Quality Assessment — our
specialists will need to use these to audit the report.

Regarding payment — the options are covered on the attached F1 form: Form EPF: Application

for an environmental permit — Part F1 Charges and declarations (publishing.service.gov.uk). Let
me know if you want PSC to contact you for card payment and I'll get them to ring you.

Best Regards
Graham

Graham Raynes
Senior Permitting Officer, National Permitting Service - part of National Services E&B
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington WA4 1HT
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https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fassets.publishing.service.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fuploads%2Fsystem%2Fuploads%2Fattachment_data%2Ffile%2F1162404%2FApplication-for-an-environmental-permit-Part-F1-charges-and-declarations.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cgraham.raynes%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C8fca8f3e461a41d4f19908dbb47109df%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638302169992767194%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uPPgDzAcN5etPbZlsq5wRMvVo6j3w2yE9iqdF9V%2FjN0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fassets.publishing.service.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fuploads%2Fsystem%2Fuploads%2Fattachment_data%2Ffile%2F1162404%2FApplication-for-an-environmental-permit-Part-F1-charges-and-declarations.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cgraham.raynes%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C8fca8f3e461a41d4f19908dbb47109df%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638302169992767194%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uPPgDzAcN5etPbZlsq5wRMvVo6j3w2yE9iqdF9V%2FjN0%3D&reserved=0
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FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: VOCs after boiler

		From

		Wright, Colin

		To

		Wright, Colin

		Recipients

		colin.wright@tradebe.com



 



 



From: Nicholas Ford <Nick.Ford@socotec.com> 
Sent: 13 September 2023 15:37
To: Joyce, Darren <darren.joyce@tradebe.com>
Cc: Wright, Colin <colin.wright@tradebe.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: VOCs after boiler



 



 



Colin/Darren



  



On the requirements of the Environment Agency:



 



If detailed air dispersion modelling is required



 



Report LSW 230733, provides the detailed modelling assessment. The Environment Agency have asked for the modelling files associated with the report (which is quite normal). I have attached the two modelling files specified in Annex B of the report (these relate to the modelling conditions which provide the maximum ambient process contributions). I also attach the receptor file that was used. These should be sufficient to satisfy the Environment Agency in terms of report modelling auditing, although if they do ask for additional information or have any queries I am happy for you to let them have my number and they can make contact direct if easier. 



 



There is no assessment of the emissions from the new S4 line and the performance of the upgraded abatement system/boiler – this is required in accordance with our H1 assessment methodology so that we can assess the impact on the environment and compliance with applicable BAT-AELs 



 



Not quite sure what they are looking for here. It could be an H1 assessment which simply shows that a detailed modelling assessment was necessary. Alternatively it could be some confirmation of the emission from the S4 line and performance of the abatement system. Within the report I have mentioned the previous assessment of off gas releases and also the manufacturer’s expected VOC emission concentration (which is below the BAT AEL). It might be worth contacting them to determine what they require. While I can do an H1 assessment, this will not cover S4 emissions of abatement performance, it is solely an assessment of the air quality impact of boiler releases, which is already covered in detail in the report.



 



If you can let me know whether I need to do anymore I may have some time tomorrow. If it would help for me to speak to them, then I am happy to do so if you have the contact.



 



 



Regards



 



Nick



 



Dr Nick Ford



Air Quality Consultant



 



Mobile:  +44 (0)7768 257628



 



E-mail : nick.ford@socotec.com



 



 



ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY



Unit D



Bankside Trade Park



Cirencester



Gloucestershire



GL7 1YT



 



www.socotec.co.uk 



 











 



This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please email the sender immediately and highlight the error. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free from any virus or other defect which might affect any system into which they are opened or received, we advise that, in keeping with good computing practice, the recipient should ensure that they are actually virus-free. No responsibility is accepted by Socotec UK Limited for any loss or damage arising in any way from their receipt, opening or use. Please note that this e-mail has been created in the knowledge that Internet e-mail is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and observe this lack of security when e-mailing us. Socotec UK Limited, registered in England and Wales under company number 02880501. Socotec Asbestos Limited registered in England and Wales under company number 04951688. Socotec UK Limited’s registered office is at Socotec House, Bretby Business Park, Ashby Road, Burton Upon Trent, DE15 0YZ. 
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Receptors.csv

			1			440877.9598			557563.0415			1.5									


			2			440795.3999			557561.5404			1.5									


			3			440826.9228			557509.0023			1.5									


			4			440774.3846			557442.9543			1.5									


			5			440702.3324			557361.8955			1.5									


			6			440517.6984			557361.8955			1.5									


			7			440690.3236			557222.2942			1.5									


			8			440529.7071			557208.7844			1.5									


			9			440549.2212			557087.1961			1.5									


			10			440724.8487			557061.6776			1.5									


			1			440630.2801			557009.1395			1.5									


			12			440688.8226			556953.5992			1.5									


			13			440529.7071			556893.5556			1.5									


			14			440420.1276			556807.9935			1.5									


			15			440433.6374			556705.9194			1.5									


			16			440444.145			556642.8737			1.5									


			17			440535.7114			556480.756			1.5									


			18			440595.755			556413.207			1.5									


			19			440652.2253			556369.8052			1.5									


			20			440680.8656			556307.4704			1.5									


			21			440625.2697			556267.037			1.5									


			22			440613.4766			556216.4952			1.5									


			23			440665.7031			556194.5938			1.5									


			24			440701.0823			556142.3674			1.5									


			25			441292.4205			556730.3362			1.5									


			26			441299.1594			556708.4347			1.5									


			27			441309.2678			556683.1639			1.5									


			28			441317.6914			556651.1541			1.5									


			29			441331.1692			556649.4694			1.5									


			30			441354.7553			556669.6861			1.5									


			31			441373.2873			556688.218			1.5									


			32			441388.4498			556706.75			1.5									


			33			441415.4054			556723.5973			1.5									


			34			441433.9374			556743.8139			1.5									


			35			441455.8388			556764.0306			1.5									


			36			441476.0555			556779.1932			1.5									


			37			441497.9569			556796.0404			1.5									


			38			441511.4347			556809.5182			1.5									


			39			441497.9569			556824.6807			1.5									


			40			441484.4791			556838.1585			1.5									


			41			441464.2624			556853.321			1.5									


			42			441437.3068			556839.8432			1.5									


			43			441422.1443			556819.6265			1.5									


			44			441406.9818			556801.0946			1.5									


			45			441391.8193			556789.3015			1.5									


			46			441366.5484			556779.1932			1.5									


			47			441337.9081			556765.7154			1.5									


			48			441316.0067			556745.4987			1.5									


			49			441299.1594			556735.3903			1.5									


			50			441280			554748			0									







TBE3 AB 2017.APL

&ADMS_HEADER

Comment     = "This is an ADMS parameter file"

Model       = "ADMS"

Version     = 6.0

FileVersion = 9

Complete    = 1

/



&ADMS_PARAMETERS_SUP

SupSiteName                 = "Tradebe Solvent Recycling Limited"

SupProjectName              = "Hendon Dock, Sunderland   (VOC releases from boilers)"

SupUseAddInput              = 0

SupAddInputPath             = " "

SupReleaseType              = 0

SupModelBuildings           = 1

SupModelComplexTerrain      = 1

SupModelCoastline           = 0

SupCalcChm                  = 0

SupCalcDryDep               = 0

SupCalcWetDep               = 0

SupCalcPlumeVisibility      = 0

SupModelFluctuations        = 0

SupModelRadioactivity       = 0

SupModelOdours              = 0

SupPaletteType              = 1

SupUseTimeVaryingEmissions  = 0

SupTimeVaryingEmissionsType = 0

SupTimeVaryingVARPath       = " "

SupTimeVaryingFACPath       = " "

SupUseTimeVaryingScreenBySource= "11110010"

SupTimeVaryingEmissionFactorsWeekday =

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

  0.0e+0 1.0e+0 1.0e+0 1.0e+0

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

SupTimeVaryingEmissionFactorsSaturday =

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

  0.0e+0 1.0e+0 1.0e+0 1.0e+0

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

SupTimeVaryingEmissionFactorsSunday =

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

  0.0e+0 1.0e+0 1.0e+0 1.0e+0

  0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

/

&ADMS_PARAMETERS_MET

MetLatitude               = 5.2e+1

MetDataSource             = 0

MetDataFileWellFormedPath = "C:\Users\nick.ford\Desktop\AQA Live\Tradebe Sunderland 3\Met data\loftadms17.met"

MetWindHeight             = 1.0e+1

MetWindInSectors          = 1

MetWindSectorSizeDegrees  = 1.0e+1

MetDataIsSequential       = 1

MetUseSubset              = 0

MetSubsetHourStart        = 1

MetSubsetDayStart         = 1

MetSubsetMonthStart       = 1

MetSubsetYearStart        = 2021

MetSubsetHourEnd          = 24

MetSubsetDayEnd           = 31

MetSubsetMonthEnd         = 12

MetSubsetYearEnd          = 2021

MetUseVerticalProfile     = 0

MetVerticalProfilePath    = " "

Met_DS_RoughnessMode      = 1

Met_DS_Roughness          = 3.0e-1

Met_DS_UseAdvancedMet     = 1

Met_DS_SurfaceAlbedoMode  = 0

Met_DS_SurfaceAlbedo      = 2.3e-1

Met_DS_PriestlyTaylorMode = 0

Met_DS_PriestlyTaylor     = 1.0e+0

Met_DS_MinLmoMode         = 1

Met_DS_MinLmo             = 1.0e+1

Met_DS_PrecipFactorMode   = 0

Met_DS_PrecipFactor       = 1.0e+0

Met_MS_RoughnessMode      = 3

Met_MS_Roughness          = 1.0e-1

Met_MS_UseAdvancedMet     = 0

Met_MS_SurfaceAlbedoMode  = 3

Met_MS_SurfaceAlbedo      = 2.3e-1

Met_MS_PriestlyTaylorMode = 3

Met_MS_PriestlyTaylor     = 1.0e+0

Met_MS_MinLmoMode         = 3

Met_MS_MinLmo             = 1.0e+0

MetHeatFluxType           = 0

MetInclBoundaryLyrHt      = 1

MetInclSurfaceTemp        = 0

MetInclLateralSpread      = 0

MetInclRelHumidity        = 0

MetHandNumEntries         = 0

/

&ADMS_PARAMETERS_BLD

BldNumBuildings = 12

BldName =

  "9" "6" "1" "2"

  "3" "4" "5a" "5b"

  "7" "8" "10" "11"

BldType =

  0 0 0 0

  0 0 1 1

  1 0 0 0

BldX =

  4.413844e+5 4.413449e+5 4.41262e+5 4.412976e+5

  4.413171e+5 4.413277e+5 4.413503e+5 4.413364e+5

  4.413698e+5 4.413532e+5 4.414348e+5 4.413834e+5

BldY =

  5.567459e+5 5.56730e+5 5.567038e+5 5.567633e+5

  5.567094e+5 5.567008e+5 5.567526e+5 5.567412e+5

  5.567327e+5 5.567139e+5 5.567687e+5 5.56717e+5

BldHeight =

  1.4e+1 2.3e+1 1.0e+1 7.0e+0

  7.0e+0 4.0e+0 9.0e+0 9.0e+0

  9.0e+0 4.0e+0 1.4e+1 9.0e+0

BldLength =

  1.5e+1 3.6e+1 2.5e+1 1.9e+1

  8.0e+0 2.5e+1 1.4e+1 1.4e+1

  2.0e+1 2.0e+1 7.8e+1 2.5e+1

BldWidth =

  5.6e+1 1.3e+1 9.2e+1 1.6e+1

  1.2e+1 1.0e+1 1.4e+1 1.4e+1

  2.0e+1 8.0e+0 2.0e+1 1.2e+1

BldAngle =

  4.2e+1 5.0e+1 9.0e+1 5.5e+1

  6.6e+1 5.0e+1 0.0e+0 0.0e+0

  0.0e+0 7.0e+1 4.8e+1 4.8e+1

/

&ADMS_PARAMETERS_HIL

HilGridSize        = 2

HilUseTerFile      = 1

HilUseRoughFile    = 0

HilTerrainPath     = "C:\Users\nick.ford\Desktop\AQA Live\Tradebe Sunderland 3\Terrain\TBS.ter"

HilRoughPath       = " "

HilCreateFlowField = 0

/

&ADMS_PARAMETERS_CST

CstPoint1X         = 0.0e+0

CstPoint1Y         = 0.0e+0

CstPoint2X         = -1.000e+3

CstPoint2Y         = 1.000e+3

CstLandPointX      = 5.00e+2

CstLandPointY      = 5.00e+2

/

&ADMS_PARAMETERS_FLC

FlcAvgTime         = 9.00e+2

FlcUnitsPollutants = "ug/m3"

FlcUnitsIsotopes   = "Bq/m3"

FlcCalcToxicResponse = 0

FlcToxicExp        = 1.0e+0

FlcCalcPercentiles = 0

FlcNumPercentiles  = 0

FlcCalcPDF         = 0

FlcPDFMode         = 0

FlcNumPDF          = 0

/

&ADMS_PARAMETERS_GRD

GrdSpacingType     = 0

GrdRegularMin      = 

  4.40360e+5 5.55740e+5 1.5e+0

GrdRegularMax      = 

  4.42360e+5 5.57740e+5 1.5e+0

GrdRegularNumPoints= 

  101 101 1

GrdVarSpaceNumPointsX  = 0

GrdVarSpaceNumPointsY  = 0

GrdVarSpaceNumPointsZ  = 0

GrdPtsNumPoints        = 0

GrdPtsUsePointsFile  = 1

GrdPtsPointsFilePath = "C:\Users\nick.ford\Desktop\AQA Live\Tradebe Sunderland 3\Grids\Receptors.csv"

GrdPtsUsePoints      = 0

GrdUseGrid           = 1

/

&ADMS_PARAMETERS_PUF

PufType         = 0

PufStart        = 1.00e+2

PufStep         = 1.00e+2

PufNumSteps     = 10

/

&ADMS_PARAMETERS_GAM

GamCalcDose     = 0

/

&ADMS_PARAMETERS_OPT

OptNumOutputs               = 2

OptPolName                  =

  "VOC" "VOC"

OptInclude                  =

  1 1

OptShortOrLong              =

  1 1

OptSamplingTime             =

  1.0e+0 2.4e+1

OptSamplingTimeUnits        =

  3 3

OptCondition                =

  0 0

OptNumPercentiles           =

  1 1

OptNumExceedences           =

  0 0

OptPercentiles              =

  1.00e+2  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0

  1.00e+2  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0

OptExceedences              =

  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0

  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0  0.0e+0

OptUnits                    =

  "ug/m3" "ug/m3"

OptValidity                 =

  7.5e+1 7.5e+1

OptGroupsOrSource           = 0

OptAllSources               = 1

OptNumGroups                = 0

OptIncludedSource           = "Boiler 1 (A4)"

OptCreateComprehensiveFile  = 0

OptOutputPerSource          = 0

/

&ADMS_PARAMETERS_CHM

ChmScheme       = 1

/

&ADMS_PARAMETERS_BKG

BkgFilePath     = " "

BkgFixedLevels  = 2

/

&ADMS_COORDINATESYSTEM

ProjectedEPSG               = 0

ProjectedName               = "Unspecified regular Cartesian"

ProjectedWKT                = " "

/

&ADMS_PARAMETERS_ETC

SrcNumSources   = 3

PolNumPollutants= 17

PolNumIsotopes  = 0

/

&ADMS_MAPPERPROJECT

ProjectFilePath             = " "

/



&ADMS_POLLUTANT_DETAILS

 PolName                  = "NOx"

 PolPollutantType         = 0

 PolGasDepVelocityKnown   = 1

 PolGasDepositionVelocity = 0.0e+0

 PolGasType               = 1

 PolParDepVelocityKnown   = 1

 PolParTermVelocityKnown  = 1

 PolParNumDepositionData  = 1

 PolParDepositionVelocity =

  0.0e+0

 PolParTerminalVelocity =

  0.0e+0

 PolParDiameter =

  1.0e-6

 PolParDensity =

  1.000e+3

 PolParMassFraction =

  1.0e+0

 PolWetWashoutKnown = 1

 PolWetWashout      = 0.0e+0

 PolWetWashoutA     = 1.0e-4

 PolWetWashoutB     = 6.4e-1

 PolConvFactor      = 5.2e-1

 PolBkgLevel        = 0.0e+0

 PolBkgUnits        = "ppb"

/



&ADMS_POLLUTANT_DETAILS

 PolName                  = "NO2"

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

 PolName                  = "NO"

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

 PolConvFactor      = 8.0e-1

 PolBkgLevel        = 0.0e+0

 PolBkgUnits        = "ppb"

/



&ADMS_POLLUTANT_DETAILS

 PolName                  = "O3"

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

 PolConvFactor      = 5.0e-1

 PolBkgLevel        = 0.0e+0

 PolBkgUnits        = "ppb"

/



&ADMS_POLLUTANT_DETAILS

 PolName                  = "VOC"

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

 PolConvFactor      = 3.1e-1

 PolBkgLevel        = 0.0e+0

 PolBkgUnits        = "ppb"

/



&ADMS_POLLUTANT_DETAILS

 PolName                  = "SO2"

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

 PolConvFactor      = 3.7e-1

 PolBkgLevel        = 0.0e+0

 PolBkgUnits        = "ppb"

/



&ADMS_POLLUTANT_DETAILS

 PolName                  = "PM10"

 PolPollutantType         = 1

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

  1.0e-5

 PolParDensity =

  1.000e+3

 PolParMassFraction =

  1.0e+0

 PolWetWashoutKnown = 1

 PolWetWashout      = 0.0e+0

 PolWetWashoutA     = 1.0e-4

 PolWetWashoutB     = 6.4e-1

 PolConvFactor      = 1.0e+0

 PolBkgLevel        = 0.0e+0

 PolBkgUnits        = "ug/m3"

/



&ADMS_POLLUTANT_DETAILS

 PolName                  = "PM2.5"

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

  2.5e-6

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

 PolName                  = "CO"

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

 PolConvFactor      = 8.6e-1

 PolBkgLevel        = 0.0e+0

 PolBkgUnits        = "ppb"

/



&ADMS_POLLUTANT_DETAILS

 PolName                  = "BENZENE"

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

 PolName                  = "BUTADIENE"

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

 PolConvFactor      = 4.5e-1

 PolBkgLevel        = 0.0e+0

 PolBkgUnits        = "ppb"

/



&ADMS_POLLUTANT_DETAILS

 PolName                  = "HCl"

 PolPollutantType         = 0

 PolGasDepVelocityKnown   = 1

 PolGasDepositionVelocity = 0.0e+0

 PolGasType               = 0

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

 PolConvFactor      = 6.589e-1

 PolBkgLevel        = 0.0e+0

 PolBkgUnits        = "ppb"

/



&ADMS_POLLUTANT_DETAILS

 PolName                  = "TVOC"

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

 PolName                  = "VOCA"

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

 PolName                  = "Toluene"

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

 PolConvFactor      = 2.43e-1

 PolBkgLevel        = 0.0e+0

 PolBkgUnits        = "ppb"

/



&ADMS_POLLUTANT_DETAILS

 PolName                  = "THF"

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

 PolName                  = "DMF"

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



&ADMS_SOURCE_DETAILS

SrcName         = "Boiler 1 (A4)"

SrcMainBuilding = "(Main)"

SrcHeight       = 1.8e+1

SrcDiameter     = 4.5e-1

SrcVolFlowRate  = 2.847e+0

SrcVertVeloc    = 1.79e+1

SrcTemperature  = 1.5e+1

SrcMolWeight    = 2.8966e+1

SrcDensity      = 1.225e+0

SrcSpecHeatCap  = 1.012e+3

SrcSourceType   = 0

SrcReleaseAtNTP = 0

SrcEffluxType   = 0

SrcBuoyancyType = 0

SrcPercentNOxAsNO2 = 5.0e+0

SrcX1           = 4.413205e+5

SrcY1           = 5.566931e+5

SrcL1           = 1.0e+0

SrcL2           = 1.0e+0

SrcFm           = 1.0e+0

SrcFb           = 1.0e+0

SrcMassFlux     = 1.0e+0

SrcAngle1       = 0.0e+0

SrcAngle2       = 0.0e+0

SrcMassH2O      = 0.0e+0

SrcUseVARFile   = 1

SrcNumGroups    = 0

SrcNumVertices        = 0

SrcNumPollutants      = 1

SrcPollutants =

  "VOC"

SrcPolEmissionRate =

  3.05e-2

SrcPolTotalemission =

  1.0e+0

SrcPolStartTime =

  0.0e+0

SrcPolDuration =

  0.0e+0

SrcNumIsotopes        = 0

/



&ADMS_SOURCE_DETAILS

SrcName         = "Boiler 2 (A5)"

SrcMainBuilding = "(Main)"

SrcHeight       = 1.8e+1

SrcDiameter     = 4.5e-1

SrcVolFlowRate  = 3.563e+0

SrcVertVeloc    = 2.24e+1

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

SrcX1           = 4.413177e+5

SrcY1           = 5.566963e+5

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

  3.81e-2

SrcPolTotalemission =

  1.0e+0

SrcPolStartTime =

  0.0e+0

SrcPolDuration =

  0.0e+0

SrcNumIsotopes        = 0

/



&ADMS_SOURCE_DETAILS

SrcName         = "Boiler 3 (A21)"

SrcMainBuilding = "(Main)"

SrcHeight       = 2.0e+1

SrcDiameter     = 9.84e-1

SrcVolFlowRate  = 5.095e+0

SrcVertVeloc    = 6.7e+0

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

SrcX1           = 4.413133e+5

SrcY1           = 5.566962e+5

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

  5.47e-2

SrcPolTotalemission =

  1.0e+0

SrcPolStartTime =

  0.0e+0

SrcPolDuration =

  0.0e+0

SrcNumIsotopes        = 0

/






TBE3 AB 2019.APL

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

MetDataFileWellFormedPath = "C:\Users\nick.ford\Desktop\AQA Live\Tradebe Sunderland 3\Met data\loftadms19.met"

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







raham.raynes@environment-agency.gov.uk
External: 020302 50600
Internal: 30600

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey — click http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/INPScustomer/

From: Joyce, Darren <darren.joyce@tradebe.com>

Sent: 06 September 2023 14:41

To: Raynes, Graham <graham.raynes@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Henderson, Kevin <kevin.henderson@tradebe.com>; Wright, Colin

<colin.wright@tradebe.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tradebe Hendon

You don't often get email from darren.joyce@tradebe.com. Learn why this is important

Hi Graham,

Thank you for response and please see below and attached information required:

¢ Risk Assessments
Please see attached documents:
BAT for Boiler use for VOC Destruction
A113.P.D.001 Rev02 PFD
Hendon Dock — Air quality assessment Issue 1
e EMS
Please see attached document:
IMS Framework Sunderland Rev 1.0
Site Plan
Please see attached documents:
S-LYOO1_AE
S-LY163
BAT Assessment
Please see attached documents:
BAT for Boiler use for VOC Destruction
Response summary Action 1 (includes appropriate measures review )
Habitats Assessment
No problem. How best to facilitate payment to avoid any delay?
Storage Activity
Project has facilitated removal of older tank farm storage.
Replaced by upgraded tank farm storage.

Total balance has reduced storage DAA by 18 m3.

| trust these documents fulfil all requirements below and look forward to speaking soon.

KR Darren.

Darren Joyce
UK SHEQ Manager
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Tradebe Chemicals

T: +44 (0) 1797 228 214
F: +44 (0) 1797 226 724
M: +44 (0) 7748 621 685

E: darren.joyce@tradebe.com

www.tradebe.co.uk

From: Raynes, Graham <graham.raynes@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 September 2023 19:18

To: Joyce, Darren <darren.joyce@tradebe.com>

Cc: Henderson, Kevin <kevin.henderson@tradebe.com>; Wright, Colin

<colin.wright@tradebe.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tradebe Hendon

Hi Darren,
Apologies for the late reply.

I've completed the duly made checks for the S4 variation application and the following points
need addressing — consider this a draft for discussion as some points need confirming before this
can be finalised.

Risk Assessments

There is no assessment of the emissions from the new S4 line and the performance of the
upgraded abatement system/boiler — this is required in accordance with our H1 assessment
methodology so that we can assess the impact on the environment and compliance with
applicable BAT-AELs - see Air emissions risk assessment for your environmental permit - GOV.UK

(www.gov.uk)

If detailed air dispersion modelling is required please refer to our guidance here Environmental
permitting: air dispersion modelling reports - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

EMS
We need a summary of the EMS — please provide a summary in accordance with Develop a
management system: environmental permits - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

Site Plan (Appendix 1 - S4 Plant Layout.pdf)

Please provide an update site plan which shows the following:

Site permit boundary identified (usually in green)

Site emission points are shown and labelled

Identifies other geographic features (roads, rivers etc)
OS NGR indicated

See https://www.gov.uk/guidance/develop-a-management-system-environmental-permits for
further guidance.

BAT Assessment (Appendix 5)
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The assessment provided is a summary against the Waste Treatment BATCs and Common
Wastewater and Waste Gas Treatment (CWW) Document. We are applying the requirements of
the Chemical waste: appropriate measures for permitted facilities guidance found here: Chemical

waste: appropriate measures for permitted facilities - 1. When appropriate measures apply -

Guidance - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) Please provide a summary of your proposal against the
applicable parts of the Appropriate Measures.

One point has been brought to my attention regarding the acceptance and treatment of
halogenated wastes (as listed in Appendix 3 of the Main Document). The Waste Treatment
BATCs suggests that “recirculation of process off-gases in a steam boiler may not be applicable to
the treatment of halogenated solvent wastes, in order to avoid generating and emitting PCBs
and/or PCDD/F.” Please also provide additional detail on how you will address this requirement
as well.

Fees and Charges
A habitats assessment fee is required (Table 1.19, line 1.19.2 of the charging scheme) is
required: £779.

It is not clear what the changes are to the storage activity — it appears several tanks have or are
being removed and new ones installed. This may constitute a new S5.6 Part A(1)(a) activity if an
increase of over 50 tonnes capacity. Please confirm the change in storage capacity at the site (in
terms of quantity removed, quantity being added and the impact on the overall storage
guantities held on site). This may impact the additional fee required.

See: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permitting-charges-

guidance/environmental-permitting-charges-guidance

I’'m happy to discuss with you on whenever is convenient — I’'m available all next week, barring a
few meetings.

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

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey — click http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/NPScustomer/
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From: Joyce, Darren <darren.joyce@tradebe.com>

Sent: 01 September 2023 08:30

To: Raynes, Graham <graham.raynes@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Henderson, Kevin <kevin.henderson@tradebe.com>; Wright, Colin
<colin.wright@tradebe.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tradebe Hendon

You don't often get email from darren joyce@tradebe.com. Learn why this is important

Hi Graham,

Any update please?

Kr Darren.

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Joyce, Darren

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 11:49:18 AM

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

Thanks for update- it is most appreciated.

Please do not hesitate to contact us directly should there be any assistance required.
| trust we are still on track for Duly Made status this week?

KR Darren.

From: Raynes, Graham <graham.raynes@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 August 2023 15:53

To: Joyce, Darren <darren.joyce@tradebe.com>

Cc: Henderson, Kevin <kevin.henderson@tradebe.com>; Wright, Colin
<colin.wright@tradebe.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tradebe Hendon

Hi Darren,
I will be picking this up for duly making next week — I'll be in touch as soon as | can.

Best Regards
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Graham

From: Joyce, Darren <darren.joyce@tradebe.com>

Sent: 16 August 2023 15:27

To: Raynes, Graham <graham.raynes@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Henderson, Kevin <kevin.henderson@tradebe.com>; Wright, Colin

<colin.wright@tradebe.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tradebe Hendon

I You don't often get email from darren.joyce@tradebe.com. Learn why this is important
Thanks Graham,

We are scheduled to complete end of September and be in a position to recover waste solvent.

Please can you provide any update at all as to when we may get to Duly Made status given this
timeframe, please?

Your support is most appreciated.

KR Darren

From: Raynes, Graham <graham.raynes@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 August 2023 16:13

To: Joyce, Darren <darren.joyce@tradebe.com>

Cc: Henderson, Kevin <kevin.henderson@tradebe.com>; Wright, Colin

<colin.wright@tradebe.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tradebe Hendon

CAUTION: Email originated from outside of TRADEBE. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Darren,

I've flagged the variation up as extremely urgent to our Team Leader group and they are looking
at the situation — I’'m sorry not to have any more news but | will keep chasing this for you.

Best Regards
Graham

From: Joyce, Darren <darren.joyce@tradebe.com>
Sent: 08 August 2023 09:01

To: Raynes, Graham <graham.raynes@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Henderson, Kevin <kevin.henderson@tradebe.com>; Wright, Colin

<colin.wright@tradebe.com>
Subject: RE: Tradebe Hendon

I You don't often get email from darren joyce@tradebe.com. Learn why this is important
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Hi Graham,

Are we OK for a catch up on S4 variation yet, please?

KR Darren

From: Joyce, Darren
Sent: 11 July 2023 16:32
To: graham.raynes@environment-agency.gov.uk

Cc: Henderson, Kevin <kevin.henderson@tradebe.com>; Wright, Colin

<colin.wright@tradebe.com>
Subject: Tradebe Hendon

Hi Graham,

Thank you for meeting on 30" June we found it very productive.

Have there been any developments on our S4 variation at Hendon Dock, please?
We could catch up directly on Teams if this is amenable.

Kr Darren

Darren Joyce
UK SHEQ Manager
Tradebe Chemicals

T: +44 (0) 1797 228 214
F: +44 (0) 1797 226 724
M: +44 (0) 7748 621 685

E: darren.joyce@tradebe.com

www.tradebe.co.uk
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litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address
may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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